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12 July 2024

Ref: M12 OCEMP Rev M

RE: ER Approval of Minor Amendment M12 Motorway — Overarching
Construction Environmental Management Plan Revision M

Thank you for providing the following document for Environmental Representative
(ER) approval of minor amendments as required by the Condition of Approval A34 (i)

of the M12 Motorway approval (SSI 9364):

e M12 Motorway — Overarching Construction Environmental Management Plan

Revision M

e MI12 Motorway — Appendix Bl Construction Traffic and Transport

Management Sub-plan Revision L.1

M12 Motorway — Appendix B2 Construction Noise and Vibration Management
Sub-plan Revision P

M12 Motorway — Appendix B3 Construction Flora and Fauna Management
Sub-plan Revision L

M12 Motorway — Appendix B4 Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-
plan Revision M

M12 Motorway — Appendix B5S Construction Contamination Land Management
Sub-plan Revision L

M12 Motorway — Appendix B6 Construction Cultural Heritage Management
Sub-plan Revision N

M12 Motorway — Appendix B7 Construction Air Quality Management Sub-plan
Revision M

M12 Motorway — Appendix B8 Construction Flood Management Sub-plan
Revision K

M12 Motorway — Appendix B9 Waste and Resources Management Sub-plan
Revision J.1

M12 Motorway — Appendix B10 Change Monitoring and Adaptive
Management Framework Revision K.1

| have reviewed the minor amendments made to the document by TFNSW. Changes
include updates for additional consistency assessments undertaken and other

administrative changes.
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As an approved ER for the M12 Motorway project, | am satisfied the minor
amendments are consistent with the terms of the approval and project documents.
Therefore, | approve the minor amendments to the subject Overarching Construction
Environmental Management Plan and associated Sub-plans.

Yours sincerely

George Kollias
Environmental Representative — M12 Motorway
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